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                                                Regulatory Circular            RC-2014-07 

 

TO:  BOX Options Participants  

 

FROM: BOX Regulation 

 

SUBJECT:  Penny Pilot Issue Replacement 

 

DATE: June 26, 2014 

 

Per an industry-wide initiative to replace delisted Penny Pilot Program issues, BOX Options 

Exchange will make the following replacements in the Penny Pilot Program effective Thursday, 

July 3, 2014. 

The following issues will be replaced: 

AAL1 AMR Corp 

ATPAQ ATP Oil & Gas Corp/United States 

LEAP Leap Wireless International Inc 

SVNTQ Savient Pharmaceuticals Inc 

 

The replacements will be:  

AAL American Airlines Group Inc 

NQ NQ Mobile Inc 

PLUG Plug Power Inc 

TWTR Twitter Inc 

 

 

A complete list of Penny Pilot Names can be found here.  

 

 

 

 

 

 
Contacts 

Please review the information provided herein.  If you have any questions regarding this 

information, please contact BOX Regulation at BOXMRC@BOXregulation.com 

http://boxexchange.com/assets/Penny-Pilot-Names-Listed-on-BOX.xls
mailto:BOXMRC@BOXregulation.com

